
From: Christopher Cortez
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Cc: Jim Coburn
Subject: RE: trainer map
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 1:03:05 PM
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These Soil staging areas are not present. I believe all the soil was removed by Sport
environmental at the time of the excavation
 
Chris
 
 
Chris Cortez

 | 575.624.2420 x 203 | 575.914.0174 mobile
Atkins Engineering Associates, Inc. | 2904 W 2nd St, Roswell, NM 88201
 
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 12:21 PM
To: Christopher Cortez <chris@atkinseng.com>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Cc: Jim Coburn <jim.coburn@atkinseng.com>
Subject: RE: trainer map
 
Chris:
 
Thank you for the information. Are these two piles of soil still in place? Do you know the status of
the liner integrity? I am asking because the BTEX, TPH, and chloride levels at 2 ft., indicated on the
map, are very much above permissible levels. These piles either need to be removed to a NMOCD-
approved landfill and bottom levels determined.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 
 

From: Christopher Cortez [mailto:chris@atkinseng.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Cc: Jim Coburn <jim.coburn@atkinseng.com>
Subject: RE: trainer map
 
Olivia,
 
To the best of my knowledge these were lined berms used by Sport Environmental to stage
excavation soils
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Chris
 
 
Chris Cortez

| 575.624.2420 x 203 | 575.914.0174 mobile
Atkins Engineering Associates, Inc. | 2904 W 2nd St, Roswell, NM 88201
 
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Christopher Cortez <chris@atkinseng.com>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: trainer map
 
Dear Chris:
 
I am curious; what does the soil staging areas (SSA1 & SSA2) refer to on the map? Are these the
stockpiles for excavated soil?
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Christopher Cortez [mailto:chris@atkinseng.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: trainer map
 
 
 
Chris Cortez

| 575.624.2420 x 203 | 575.914.0174 mobile
Atkins Engineering Associates, Inc. | 2904 W 2nd St, Roswell, NM 88201
 
From: Jim Coburn 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:52 PM
To: Christopher Cortez <chris@atkinseng.com>
Subject: trainer map
 
 
 
Jim Coburn, P.E. | Consulting Engineer
Atkins Engineering Associates Inc.
2904 W 2nd St | Roswell, NM 88201
Office 575.624.2420 | Mobile  405.596.4749
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